Di str.
GENERAL

E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1992/ SR. 30/ Add. 1
24 February 1993

ENGLI SH
Oiginal: FRENCH

COWM SSI ON ON HUMAN RI GHTS

SUB- COVMM SSI ON ON PREVENTI ON OF DI SCRI M NATI ON AND
PROTECTI ON OF M NORI TI ES

Forty-fourth session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SECOND PART (PUBLIC)* OF THE 30th MEETI NG

Held at the Pal ais des Nations, CGeneva,
on Tuesday, 25 August 1992, at 11.45 a.m

Chairman: M. ALFONSO MARTI NEZ

[ater: M. CHERN CHENKO

CONTENTS

Revi ew of further devel opnments in fields with which the Sub-Commi ssion has
been concerned (conti nued)

* The summary record of the first part (closed) of the neeting appears as
docunent E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1992/ SR 30.

This record is subject to correction

Corrections should be subnitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a menorandum and al so i ncorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Ceneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public neetings of the Comi ssion
at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued
shortly after the end of the session

GE. 92- 13705 (E)



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1992/ SR. 30/ Add. 1
page 2

The public neeting was called to order at 11.45 a. m

REVI EW OF FURTHER DEVELOPMENTS I N FI ELDS W TH WH CH THE SUB- COW SSI ON HAS
BEEN CONCERNED (agenda item 4) (continued) (E CN. 4/Sub.2/1992/4, 5, 6, 7
and Add.1, 8, 9, and Add.1 and 10; E/CN. 4/ Sub.2/1992/NG0' 8, 9, 10 and 18;
E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1991/ 55; E/CN. 4/ 1990/ 56; E/ 1991/67; A/ 47/289)

1. The CHAI RMAN decl ared open the general discussion on agenda item 4

2. M. LI Sang Chil (Liberation) expressed appreciation for the

progress made in the work of M. van Boven, as nentioned in his

report (E/ CN. 4/Sub.2/1992/8), the recommendati on of the Working G oup

on Contenporary Fornms of Slavery (E/ CN 4/Sub.2/1992/34) and Sub- Conmi ssi on
resol ution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1992/L.3. |In particular, Liberation wi shed to express
appreciation for the Special Rapporteur's observations concerning the sexua
slaves forcibly recruited by the Japanese arny during the Second Worl d War

In that connection, he would like to refer to the statenent made by the
oserver for Japan on 10 August 1992, in order to add a few points that

shoul d have been made clear. First of all, there had been no agreenent

bet ween Japan and the Denocratic People's Republic of Korea. Japan had no
excuse for denying its legal responsibility in the matter and shoul d recogni ze
the fact that what had occurred had been a crine against humanity, a violation
of freedomand a violation of the 1930 Forced Labour Convention, ratified by
Japan in 1932.

3. He woul d also like to nmention the | arge nunber of Korean victinms

of forced | abour, regardi ng whomthe Qoserver for Japan had said not hing.
There had reportedly been 1.5 nillion of themin Japan and 4.5 mllion in
Korea in the service of |arge Japanese conpani es, under particularly difficult
conditions: approximately 60 per cent of those persons had worked in mnes
for wages which were well bel ow those of the Japanese and whi ch had, in any
case, never been paid. A total of 576,000 Korean workers were believed to
have died in Japan during the war. No conpensation had ever been paid to the
victins, nor had any puni shnent ever been inflicted on the perpetrators. From
that point of view, Japan presented a striking contrast with Gernany, which
had prosecuted Nazi war crimnals and paid their victins |arge amunts of
conpensation. Liberation particularly wel coned the neasures advocated in the
annex to M. van Boven's report - especially those in paragraphs 5, 6, 10, 17
25, 27 and 28 - to prevent such events fromrecurring. He would like the
annex also to nention the idea of education for children and the genera
publi c.

4, Li beration considered it absolutely essential to establish an
international tribunal to settle clainms fromindividual victins of gross
viol ations of human rights. It would also Iike to see a principle established

whereby no State ever had the capacity to nullify human rights and fundanent al
freedons and any treaty that denied the right to conpensation woul d be
consi dered null and voi d.

5. Li berati on suggested that the Special Rapporteur on Conpensation
shoul d request information fromall Governments concerned, internationa
organi zati ons and non-governnental organizations to enable himto prepare a
special report on Japan. It urged the Japanese authorities to admt |ega



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1992/ SR. 30/ Add. 1
page 3

responsi bility, thoroughly investigate every case and pay full conpensation to
the victins. Lastly, it asked the Sub-Conmi ssion and the Secretary-GCeneral to
give the Special Rapporteur their full assistance.

6. Ms. ASSAAD (PEN International) paid tribute to M. Tirk and M. Joi net
for their final report on the right to freedom of opinion and expression
(E/CN. 4/ Sub. 2/1992/9). In 1991, 462 witers and journalists had been

i mprisoned throughout the world; 377 of them had been detained for over

two nonths, 85 for shorter periods. Many had been inprisoned not under |aws
dealing specifically with their witings but under national security |aws that
were used to silence witers. PEN International was al so concerned about
anti-defamation laws that were used to prohibit all criticismof Governments.
It protested against prison terns inposed for crinmes of opinion and was
concerned at the persecution of witers and journalists ainmed at silencing

t hem

7. PEN International fully endorsed the reconmmendati on of M. Joinet and
M. Tark concerning the appoi ntnent of a Special Rapporteur to inquire into
per secution agai nst professionals in the field of information and requested
that witers, and intellectuals generally, should be included in the
Speci al Rapporteur's mandate.

8. Ms. PARKER (International Educational Devel opnent) said she had foll owed
with interest M. van Boven's study concerning the right to restitution,
conpensation and rehabilitation for victinms of gross violations of human

ri ghts and fundanental freedoms, and had noted in particular the conclusions

of the Maastricht Conference, contained in the annex to his second progress
report on the question (E/ CN 4/Sub. 2/1992/8).

9. I nternational Educational Devel opnent believed that a w der range of

vi ol ati ons should be included in any listing of gross violations. For
exanpl e, severe damage to health attributable to acts of environnental
destruction should be included in the list, as should violations of the

right to self-determ nati on of peoples and acts arising fromarned conflicts,

especi ally when there were grave breaches of humanitarian law. In that
connection she nentioned the United States bonbing of a hospital for the
mentally ill in Genada. She herself had represented the victinms of that

bonbi ng, for which the United States had clainmed judicial imunity for acts
arising fromwar. However, the Inter-Anerican Conmmi ssion on Human Ri ghts of
the Organi zation of American States had accepted the petition, basing its
decision in particular on the recognized inpossibility of an effective renedy
in the United States.

10. Regardi ng the section of M. van Boven's study dealing with victins,

I nternational Educational Devel opment believed it was essential to state
clearly that victinms nmight not be of the sane nationality as the perpetrating
country and that the injury m ght have occurred outside the territory of the
State in question. That question had arisen, in particular, when the hospita
in Genada had been bonbed. In addition, claimants in one country shoul d be
able to institute proceedi ngs agai nst a nei ghbouring country for harm caused
by polluted river water, for exanple.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1992/ SR. 30/ Add. 1
page 4

11. She drew attention to paragraph 17 of the concl usions of the Maastricht
Conference, which dealt with non-nonetary reparation for harm suffered and
recalled the Montreal Declaration on the independence of the judiciary which
strongly criticized trials of civilians by mlitary courts and special courts
in general. She endorsed that view, which was derived directly fromarticle 8
of the Universal Declaration of Human Ri ghts.

12. She al so endorsed the principle that clains for reparation in cases

of serious human rights violations should not be subject to statutory
l[imtations, a principle strengthened by the Vienna Convention on the Law of
Treaties. In that context, International Educational Devel opment mai ntained
that the Koreans inprisoned by the Japanese arny coul d denmand reparation both
from Japan and before United Nations human rights bodies, and could in
particul ar invoke the "1503" procedure in the Sub-Conm ssion

13. I nternational Educational Devel opment al so urged that article 50 of the
Eur opean Convention on Human Ri ghts, regardi ng the conpetence of European
nmechani sns, shoul d apply by analogy to United Nations bodi es, and noted that
t he concept of renedy was a general principle of | aw recognized by civilized
nati ons under article 38 (c) of the Statute of the International Court of
Justi ce.

14. Lastly, she drew the Rapporteur's attention to the judgenent of the
International Court of Justice dated 27 June 1986 in the case Mlitary and
Paramilitary Activities In and Against N caragua, in which the court had rul ed
that the United States owed danages to N caragua and the victins of illega
acts perpetrated by the United States in N caragua. However, follow ng the
change of Governnment in N caragua, the reparations part of the claimhad
apparently been suspended, thus undermining the right of individuals to submt
clains. She requested the Rapporteur to study that question further

15. M. Chernichenko took the Chair.

16. M. GO.DBERG (The War Anput ations of Canada) conmended the study by

M. van Boven on the right to restitution, conpensation and rehabilitation
for victins of gross violations of human rights and fundanental freedons
(E/CN. 4/ Sub. 2/1992/8). Hunman rights experts and non-government a

organi zations believed that a study of that kind could have a substanti al

i mpact on the building up of nore efficient |aw enforcenent nechanisns in
order to provide renmedies in cases of gross violations of human rights.

It was to be hoped that M. van Boven's study would lead to the establishnent
of an international standard requiring countries that had conmitted gross

vi ol ati ons of human rights to conpensate their victinms. |In My 1989 an

i nternational conference, jointly sponsored by The War Anputations of Canada
and the Canadi an Human Ri ghts Foundation, had been held on that very subject.
It was to be hoped that the right to conpensati on woul d becorme an undi sputed
standard of international |aw.

17. There was a gap in the Geneva Conventions with regard to hunmanitarian
law. although they stipulated that a State which viol ated the provisions of
the Conventions was |liable to pay conmpensation, they did not provide for any
nmechani smfor clainms fromindividual victinms. Thus, recourse by an individua
was ineffectual if the claimhad not been | odged by the claimant's own



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1992/ SR. 30/ Add. 1
page 5

Covernment. It was therefore significant that the van Boven study provided
for the initiation of a claimfor conpensation by the individual hinself.

An exanpl e was the 200, 000 Korean wormen who had been forced into prostitution
during the Second Wrld War. Wiile the fact that such violations had been
conmitted was undi sputed, the lack of an effective procedure for obtaining
conpensation required the attention of the international comrunity.

18. Wth regard to the application of humanitarian | aw and nore particularly
t he Geneva Conventions, he referred to M. van Boven's prelimnary report

(E/ CN. 4/ 1990/ 10), paragraphs 34, 44 and 45 of which were particularly

rel evant.

19. In conclusion, he would like to transnmit a nmessage from M. Hunphrey,
who had been the first Director of the United Nations Division of Himan Rights
and who w shed to express deep appreciation to M. van Boven for his work.

M. Hunphrey has said that he wished to see the United Nations Ceneral
Assenbly adopt a declaration on the right to conpensation, which he felt

woul d be an inportant contribution to the devel opnent of international |aw

M. Hunphrey had also recalled that he had al ways favoured the idea that there
shoul d be a Universal Court of Human Ri ghts before which individuals wuld be
able to bring a case, for in his viewthere was nothing nore inportant than
the principle, enunciated in the Universal Declaration of Human Ri ghts, that
there could be no right wthout a renedy.

20. M. KHALIL said that the report prepared by M. Tirk and M. Joinet on
the right to freedom of opinion and expression (E/ CN. 4/ Sub.2/1992/9) was an
extrenmely inportant one. The authors had been correct in explaining that that
ri ght should not be considered in isolation, but in the context of the other
human rights. He al so approved of the choice of criteria applicable to
restrictions of that right, nanely legitimcy, legality, proportionality and
denocratic necessity. The analysis contained in the report would be usefu

for many countries, including Egypt. Egypt had entered a new period of
denocratic reconstruction, in which there was a multi-party system and freedom
of the press, and its |leaders were often criticized in the newspapers,

i ncluding the so-called national newspapers.

21. The report dealt with another inportant and conpl ex question, that of
the restrictions that a denocratic society could inmpose in the struggle

agai nst racism a phenonenon which was re-energing, in particular in certain
European countries. 1In that connection, he supported the conclusions and
recomendati ons of the two Special Rapporteurs that specific safeguard

st andards should be drawn up with a viewto |l essening the possible risks to
denocracy of the theory of the so-called "adnissible" restrictions, and the

i ntroduction of a special procedure to ensure the protection of professionals
inthe field of information.

22. Turning to Ms. Ksentini's report on human rights and the environnent
(E/CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1992/ 7), currently before the Conm ssion, in which the author
revi ewed further devel opnments concerning the recognition and inpl enentation of
environnental rights as human rights, he noted that it was a followup to the
prelimnary report (E/ CN 4/Sub.?2/1991/8) subnmitted by Ms. Ksentini to the
forty-third session of the Sub-Conmm ssion, which had dealt with the



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1992/ SR. 30/ Add. 1
page 6

relationship of environnental rights to other human rights. The current

report reflected the considerable work done by Ms. Ksentini. Chapter | dealt
with constitutional provisions and national and regional standards, which
reflected the increased inportance given by States to protection of the

envi ronnent and preservation of natural resources. However, Ms. Ksentin

poi nted out that environnental rights were currently a general social value
rather than a legal principle, a conclusion she had reached after conducting

a conparative study of the national |egislations of several countries.

In Chapter Il of the report, she dealt with the interdependence between
environnental protection and the guarantee of the right to health contained
inarticle 11 of the 1961 European Social Charter. She explained that the
noni tori ng body set up under that Charter had concentrated in recent years on
t he neasures taken by countries to prevent, linit or control pollution, and
that the European countries and certain Latin American countries had devoted
special attention to the issue. He congratulated Ms. Ksentini on the trouble
she had taken to prepare her valuable report and hoped that she woul d have the
necessary time and resources to conplete her study, which dealt with a vita
problemfor all, that of the environnent in relation to human rights.

23. Regardi ng the second progress report subnmtted by M. van Boven on the
right to restitution, conpensation and rehabilitation for victins of gross

vi ol ati ons of human rights and fundanmental freedons (E/ CN. 4/ Sub.2/1992/8),

he stressed that, despite the existence of clearly-defined internationa
standards in that field, the fate of the victins was too often negl ected.

He woul d like, for exanple, to see speedier conpensation for victins of gross
vi ol ati ons of human rights and fundanental freedons arising fromthe illega

i nvasi on and occupation of Kuwait by Iraq. Argunments rust be put forward
demandi ng nore systenmatic attention and action at the national and
international levels in order to obtain conpensation for the victins of gross
violations of human rights. In the United Nations, that mght take the form
of standard-setting, studies, reports, enmergency-relief and conpensation
procedures and practical measures |ike those provided by the Voluntary Fund
for Victins of Torture. It was also extrenely inportant for injured persons
to be able to file clainms on their own behalf. That was an essenti al
principle for expatriates and other individuals who did not come within

the purview of a Government that could request conpensation on their behalf.
Conpensation should be paid in cases of violation not only of political rights
but al so of econom c and social rights.

24. Turning to M. Varela Quiros' report on discrimnation against

Hl V-infected people or people with AIDS (E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/1992/10), he said he
was appalled by the frightening figures given by the representative of WHO

It was depl orable that persons having or suspected of having that terrible

di sease were subjected to all kinds of discrimnation, and he supported the
concl usi ons and recomrendati ons of the Special Rapporteur ained at ensuring
that their human rights were respected. Lastly, he regretted that the numnber
of replies to the questionnaire fromthe institutions concerned had not been
as high as expected, and he believed that the Sub-Conm ssion shoul d ask those
institutions to help the Special Rapporteur by returning the questionnaire,
duly conpl et ed.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1992/ SR. 30/ Add. 1
page 7

25. M. NEWWAN (Article 19 - the International Centre Agai nst Censorship)
said that his organization approved the recomendati ons made by M. Turk and
M. Joinet in their final report on the right to freedom of opinion and
expression (E/ CN. 4/ Sub.2/1992/9 and Add. 1), in particular the reconmendation
that there should be a discussion, in consultation with professional circles
in the informati on nmedia, of the conditions under which the Sub-Comnmi ssion
could take the initiative of drawing up specific safeguard standards,
especially with a viewto | essening the possible risks to denocracy of the
theory of the "adnissible" restrictions and identifying those el enents that
constituted the "hard core" of freedom of opinion, expression and information
from whi ch no derogation was pernitted (E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/1992/9/ Add. 1, concl usions
and recommendations, para. 6) Article 19 urged the Sub-Comm ssion to explore
the possibility of giving effect to that recommendati on and was prepared to
hel p in that work

26. Article 19 also wi shed to draw the Sub-Conmi ssion's attention to the
serious violations of freedom of expression being committed in Turkey, Iran
Sri Lanka and Kenya. In Turkey in particular, journalists had come under
increasing attack. At least eight journalists had been killed in 1992 in the
course of their professional duties, and the Governnment had done nothing to
find their nurderers; the Prime Mnister had even stated that the victinms had
been nmilitants in the guise of journalists. Nunerous journalists had al so
been arrested in the first six nonths of 1992, sonme were even reported to
have been tortured, and several had been sentenced to prison terms of up

to 21 nonths on such charges as "insulting the President"” or to extrenely
high fines for various "offences". An exanple of the attacks on freedom of
expression in Turkey was the censorship of an issue of the weekly Der Spiegel
sonme of the pages of which had been glued together to prevent readers from
seeing an article about the wounding of civilians during the Kurdi sh New Year
celebrations. To draw attention to the serious violations of freedom of the
press in Turkey, a consortium of groups working for freedom of expression

t hroughout the world, called IFEX (the International Freedom of Expression
Exchange), had designated 9 Septenber as a day of action, and Article 19
cal l ed on the nenbers of the Sub-Conmission to take similar neasures to
ensure the protection of journalists' basic human rights.

27. One week earlier, Article 19 had published two reports, copies of which
were available in the nmeeting room dealing respectively with freedom of the
press in Iran and with the victins of the violation of the right to freedom of
speech in Sri Lanka by the Liberation Tigers of Tanil Eelam The Iran report
suppl enented the 1991 report of the United Nations Special Representative;

the Sri Lanka report stressed the need during arned conflicts to nonitor
repression not only by the Governnment but also by the Governnent's opponents.
Article 19 had al so published a report on Kenya that specifically concerned

vi ol ati ons of freedom of expression during elections. Those exanpl es
illustrated the need for renewed vigilance regardi ng freedom of expression.

28. M. FERNANDEZ (I nternational Organization for the Devel opnent of Freedom
of Education - O DEL) congratulated M. Joinet and M. Turk for their
excellent final report on the right to freedom of opinion and expression

(E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/1992/9 and Add.1l). However, his organization regretted that

the report dealt only with freedom of the press and negl ected other neans of
expression, such as "teaching, practice, worship and observance" nentioned in



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1992/ SR. 30/ Add. 1
page 8

article 18 of both the Universal Declaration of Human Ri ghts and the

I nternational Covenant on Civil and Political Rights. It would also have
liked to see the concept of freedom of belief and opinion exam ned nore

t horoughly, since those were fundanental freedons that should not be
restricted in any way, and specific measures proposed for strengthening them
and thereby for strengtheni ng denocracy. H's organization considered that the
State had an active role to play in that field, since its task consisted of
promoting, and not sinply authorizing, diversity of opinion and a critica
approach. The State should, firstly, organize freedom of expression and
pluralismby | aying down the necessary |egal provisions. It should in
particul ar ensure a bal ance between collective freedons and indivi dua

freedons and prevent the establishrment of nonopolies of ideas by the nedia,
educational circles and the culture at large. Next, the State had the duty to
protect that freedom by formulating | egal standards to provide a bal ance anobng
all those rights. In order to be valid and effective, however, those |ega

st andards must be supported by econom ¢ neasures that nade it possible
actually to exercise those rights. The State should therefore set up

systens that restored power to citizens and individual users.

29. It was al so regrettable that the report nade no nention of the
connection between freedom of opinion and expression and freedom of

education. In autum 1991 O DEL had organi zed a synposi um on that subject at
the International Bureau of Education. Over 30 journalists, politicians and
educational experts from 10 European countries had attended the synmposi um
whose final report had just been published. The participants had noted that
in nost Western countries, the State had a nonopoly of education for purely

i deol ogi cal reasons, which was as dangerous as the current concentration of
the nedia, as in a denocratic society choice of education had to be consi dered
as even nore inportant than choice of information. They had al so noted that
in some countries the State had tried to resolve cultural and religious
conflicts by establishing a single systemof education: that rarely produced
good results, since such systens always tended to adopt the social and
political features of the najority group and deny the rights of minorities.
The current war in the former Yugosl avia was proof that forced integration

or unification only exacerbated existing tensions.

30. M. FORSTER (International Wrk Goup for |Indigenous Affairs) said

that his organization wel comed Ms. Ksentini's progress report on human rights
and the environnent (E/ CN 4/Sub.?2/1992/7) and agreed that nost environnental
concerns could not be divorced fromhuman rights concerns. It was inportant
to note that the destruction of the ecol ogical environnent was often
acconpani ed by destruction of the cultural environnment. Forced evictions

and popul ation transfers were often part of policies which, in the nanme of
devel opnent and economic growh, were in fact aimed at di spossessing peopl es
and comunities of their possessions and | and and often gave rise to serious
conflicts. For exanple, the Bougainville crisis was the direct result of the
violation of the fundanmental rights of the | andowners whose vill ages had
occupi ed the site that was now t he Panguna M ne. The violation of their
rights and destruction of the environment that had acconpani ed the

i mpl ementation of the project had led to rebellion by the inhabitants of the
regi on against the multinational nining corporations and the Governnent, a
rebellion that had ultimately resulted in total destruction, war and genoci de.
G early, no devel opnent project should be undertaken in third world countries



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1992/ SR. 30/ Add. 1
page 9

wi t hout prior consideration of all the ecol ogical and cultural consequences.
It was therefore essential, first and forenost, to pronote and protect

the rights of minorities and peoples, in particular their right to

sel f-determ nati on, since prevention was better than cure.

31. M. SOITAS (Wrld Organization against Torture) said that the question of
conpensation for victins of torture was beconing of increasing concern in many
countries. The nmeasures taken to help victins seek care and overcone the
social difficulties facing themwere neither sufficient nor satisfactory. The
Speci al Rapporteur on that question, M. van Boven, should therefore continue
his work with a view to proposing, at a future session of the Sub-Conmi ssion

a system of conpensation that m ght be the subject of an internationa
convention. An international nmechanismwould nmake it possible for victins

of serious violations to obtain conpensation for the harm suffered and woul d
protect them from pressures to which they night be subjected by those
responsi ble for the violations. GCenerally speaking, it was the obligation of
t hose responsi bl e to conpensate the victins, but it was difficult to apply
that principle when they were State agents who had practised torture in the
performance of their duties, firstly because the courts in countries where
torture was routinely practised were usually too dependent on the CGovernnent
to puni sh those responsible, and secondly because ammesty | aws had been
enacted that nmade it difficult to establish responsibility and the factual and
| egal el ements on which the request for conpensation was based. Mboreover,
victins often abandoned the idea of instituting very |ong and burdensone | ega
proceedi ngs the outcone of which was al so uncertain. |In addition, for sone
States which had neagre resources and were energing froma |ong period of

di ctatorship, paying full conpensation to the victinms m ght be an al npbst

i ntol erable burden. Those States could not resolve the econonic probl ens
their predecessors had |left themand at the sane tine conpensate the victins
of earlier offences. That was the case in particular for countries |ike
Haiti, and al so Russia, where conpensation for the victins of all the
violations conmitted since 1917 night reach sunms which the new authorities
woul d certainly have difficulty in paying, in the current econom c context.
Thus the conpensation granted by the authorities in sone countries was
ultimately purely synbolic.

32. As M. van Boven noted in his report (E/ CN 4/Sub.2/1992/8), inpunity and
refusal to conpensate were frequently linked, since amesty |laws often nade it
difficult to conduct the inquiries necessary to establish the harm suffered,
responsibility and the type of offence comitted. Conpensation might also

be used to induce the victimnot to prosecute the culprits in the nane of

nati onal reconciliation. It was therefore inportant for those two issues to
be strictly separated. The harmsuffered as a result of a serious violation
shoul d be eval uated by an i ndependent international body. In that respect,

t he experience gai ned by the Conpensation Comm ssion established under
Security Council resolution 687 (1991) to manage the fund for compensating
victins of the danage for which Irag had been responsible in invading Kuwait
could serve as a nodel. The new body woul d be conpetent to receive al
conpensation requests fromvictins, exani ne them and deci de how rmuch
conpensati on should be paid by the State responsible within a reasonable
period of time. A special fund mght be established to help the victins if
the State concerned refused to do so, and provision nmade for nmeasures to force
t he uncooperative authorities to pay back the suns advanced. That body m ght



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1992/ SR. 30/ Add. 1
page 10

al so decide to provide conpensation for the victins in the formof gifts,
especially in cases where the new Governments in power, which were not
responsi ble for the offences conmtted by their predecessors, did not have
the resources to do so.

33. The probl em of conpensating the victinms of human rights violations was
becom ng nore crucial every day, and the Sub-Conmi ssion should therefore set
up appropriate nechanisns for resolving it. The United Nations Voluntary Fund
for Victins of Torture, whose resources were already quite limted, could do
only little to alleviate the suffering of those concerned. There was an
urgent need to plan effective international nechanisns to enable the victins
as a group to obtain the conpensation to which they were entitled, wthout
having to beg for it.

The neeting rose at 1 p.m




